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Ortlieb, Erich

From: Kim McEvoy <Kim.McEvoy@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 2:59 PM
To: Swick, Steve; Harrison, Karyn; DeVoe, Lauren; Ortlieb, Erich
Cc: William Lindner; Kim McEvoy
Subject: RE: URS cleared sites 
Attachments: URS_12112014.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
The NJDEP has made determinations on the following HUD applications.  Please see the attached spreadsheet.  The spreadsheet will indicate if the HUD projects 
that you forwarded to me for a Toxics consultation were able to be cleared of the potentially threatening toxic site that you identified using the GIS layer we 
provided to you.   
 
You will see in the” Outcome” Column of the spreadsheet the determination we have made.  There are only 4 potential answers in this column:   
 

Cleared – NJDEP has found this site to be in substantial compliance with NJDEP regulations and is therefore considered under control 
 

Not cleared – Site is not in compliance with NJDEP regulations and is still considered a potential threat to the HUD applicant site. 
 

Conditional Clearance ‐ Site could be cleared if the construction of the project would mitigate the potential environmental hazard.   For example. if the 
environmental issue was vapor intrusion and the home will be built on unenclosed pilings, the vapor intrusion concern is no longer relevant.   Specific 
comments will be provided when appropriate. 

 
Working On‐ DEP staff are working to gather information to make a determination. 

 
Please print this email and the spreadsheet and place them in the file for each application noted on the spreadsheet.  If the “Outcome” column reads 
“Working on”  wait until you receive one of the other 3 answers prior to putting the email/ spreadsheet into that file.    
 
 
 
 
 
 



Start Date Application # Contractor Contaminated Site Name

Contaminated 

Site ID # PAMS PIN SRP PI Tracking Outcome

Finish 

Date

Days to 

Completion

Emailed 

Response
12/9/2014 RRE0001979MF URS CHURCH TOWERS APARTMENTS 53315 0905_41_10.2_C001E 021299 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0001979MF URS 532 ADAMS STREET 216543 0905_41_10.2_C001E 282874 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0001979MF URS 530 ADAMS STREET 203858 0905_41_10.2_C001E 268099 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0001979MF URS 618 BLOOMFIELD STREET 428723 0905_41_10.2_C001E 537631 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0001979MF URS R NEUMANN & CO 7559 0905_41_10.2_C001E 014613 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0018837MF URS CHURCH TOWERS APARTMENTS 53315 0905_178_12.1_C001B 021299 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0018837MF URS 532 ADAMS STREET 216543 0905_178_12.1_C001B 282874 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0018837MF URS 530 ADAMS STREET 203858 0905_178_12.1_C001B 268099 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0018837MF URS 618 BLOOMFIELD STREET 428723 0905_178_12.1_C001B 537631 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0018837MF URS R NEUMANN & CO 7559 0905_178_12.1_C001B 014613 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS 162 59TH STREET APARTMENTS 19112 0912_168_7 G000022694 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS WEST NEW YORK TOWN DPW GARAGE 59194 0912_168_7 90256 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS JOES AUTO REPAIR 6868 0912_168_7 013763 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS EXXON SERVICE STATION #32410 6882 0912_168_7 008387 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS 5907 BROADWAY 174458 0912_168_7 228786 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0027856MF URS NJ TRANSIT AUTH RAIL OPERATIONS MOWS MAINTENANCE FACILITY6938 0912_168_7 011760 NJEMS Compliant Cleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

12/9/2014 RRE0032126MF URS ANGELOS GULF SERVICE STATION 7387 0906_342_25.103_C0103 001889 Limited Sites Impacted DCCleared 12/11/2014 2 12/11/2014

11/24/2014 RRE0041056 URS WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NJ INC 38524 1335_47_1828 009942 DC Working On -41967


